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Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: 22 April 2024 16:34
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Nikhil Bhushan; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: MS & LS Retail Licenses. Note:
Attachments: Cancelled Cheque Latest.jpg; MSME Certificate_Alletec.pdf; GST Certificate_Alletec Delhi.pdf; Alletec PAN.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
High priority please  
 
 
Update vendor code in BLSPL , MALS 
 
Vendor name - All E Technologies Pvt Ltd - RV232418955 And RV232417892 
 
 
 
 

 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:02 PM 
To: Praveen Kumar <prkumar@alletec.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; finance <finance@alletec.com> 
Cc: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MS & LS Retail Licenses. Note: 
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Hi Praveen, 
 
The customer name is : Travel Food Services 
 
@Herambraj : Please confirm the above name : 
 
Also attached are the documents as requested from your end. 
 
Please, do let me know for any further query. 
 
Regards 
Priyanka 
 

From: Praveen Kumar <prkumar@alletec.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 3:44 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; finance <finance@alletec.com>; Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com> 
Cc: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MS & LS Retail Licenses. Note: 
 
Please mention the Customer name. 
 
Thanks 
Praveen Kumar 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: finance <finance@alletec.com>; Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com> 
Cc: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MS & LS Retail Licenses. Note: 
 
PLEASE REPLY . 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 6:12 PM 
To: Finance@alletec.com 
Cc: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: MS & LS Retail Licenses. Note: 
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Dear Team 
 
Kindly provide MSME CERTIFICATE , CIN,CANCEL CHEQUE,PAN CARD .GST CERTIFICATE  
Need to recheck and unlock code in system . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
Disclaimer - This e-mail and any attachment are confidential correspondence intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient for the agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message, and 
then delete this message from your system.  
Disclaimer - This e-mail and any attachment are confidential correspondence intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient for the agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete this message 
from your system.  
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


